Agreed Orders Signed December 18, 2013

United Apartment Group Management, Inc., Docket No. GUD 10248

System of Company 7475 and Uvalde/La Quinta Apartments, Uvalde County, Texas.
Rules Violated:
16 TAC §8.51(b): Failure to file and maintain P-5 organization report.

49 CFR §192.747(a): Failure to perform emergency valve inspections.

Date Violation Began: April 11, 2011

Date of Compliance: October 1, 2013

Penalty paid: $5,000.00



